



Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Whale Tail Modification for water licence 2AM-WTP1830

Wilson, Christine <Christine.Wilson3@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>
To: "Licensing Department (licensing@nwb-oen.ca)" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "Haque, Aminul" <Aminul.Haque@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Mon, Jun 26, 2023 at 2:56 PM

Hello Richard,

CIRNAC is requesting an extension of this submission to July 11th, 2023. Please let me know if this request can be accommodated.

Thank you,

Christine Wilson, EP
A/Manager
Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office
Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada
Christine.Wilson3@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca<mailto:Christine.Wilson3@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca> / Tel: (867) 975-4282 / Mobile: (867) 222-6482

[cid:image001.png@01D9A84F.2F46EB80]

This communication, including any or all attachments, is intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, any use, review, retransmission, distribution, dissemination, copying, printing, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this communication, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender and delete the original and any copy of this communication and any printout thereof, immediately.

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca<mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>>
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 6:01 PM
To: Jennifer Range <jennifer.range@agnicoeagle.com<mailto:jennifer.range@agnicoeagle.com>>; Manon Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com<mailto:manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>>; Jamie Quesnel <jamie.quesnel@agnicoeagle.com<mailto:jamie.quesnel@agnicoeagle.com>>
Subject: Whale Tail Modification for water licence 2AM-WTP1830

Good afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt June 12, 2023 of notice of modification for water licence 2AM-WTP1830.

<ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-WTP1830%20Agnico/3%20TECH/G%20MODIFICATIONS>

Please note Attachment C Water Management Plan (includes the Water Balance and Water Quality Forecast) and Attachment D Waste Rock Management Plan are too large to attach and can be found at the ftp link above.

Interested parties are invited to submit comments by July 4, 2023.

Regards,

Richard
[<http://www.nwb-oen.ca/signatures/rdwyer.jpg>]
--

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-2am-mea+unsubscribe@nwb-oen.ca<mailto:distro-2am-mea+unsubscribe@nwb-oen.ca>.

